
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL - ADDENDUM 1 

B.F. Sisk Dam Raise and Reservoir Expansion Project – Project Manager 
Questions and Answers 

 
Date: March 23, 2022 
 
 
Project Title: B.F. Sisk Dam Raise and Reservoir Expansion Project – Project Manager 
Project Specification Number: F22-AB-073 
 
The original Request for Proposals (RFP) remains in full force and effect. This Addendum 
provides clarification of the RFP and answers to questions received by potential proposers. Only 
formal answers to questions in addenda are binding on the Authority in interpreting the RFP. 
The contract changes/modifications contained herein will be acceptable in the final contract 
between the Authority and the selected proposer. 
 
The following items are part of this addendum: 

1. Question and Answers 
2. Critical Dates Change 
3. Accepted Contract Changes 
4. Addenda Acknowledgement Form (to be submitted with proposal) 
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions regarding this addendum.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Jeramee Campbell 
Contracts Specialist 
 
 

 

 

 

 



 
Question and Answers: 

1. Section V. Proposal Documents item #2 (Pass/Fail). What Proposal Documents are 
required to be responsive to item "2. All required Proposal Documents are included."? Is 
this intended as a responsiveness check for the items listed, table of contents, or other? 

• Correct. This is a check to make sure proposers included all of the items listed in 
the Proposal Contents.  

2. Section I.V Scope of Work Task #4 Final Design Support. Will design specifications 
need to be developed as part of the Final Design RFP?  

• No 
3. Section V. Proposal Documents item #6 Project Schedule. The request for a proposed 

project schedule refers to Section III Critical Dates. These dates are related to the 
proposal award and not the project. Are there other critical dates that should be 
reflected in Section III and contemplated in the proposed project schedule? 

• Not at this point.  Necessary schedules will be developed jointly with the Bureau 
of Reclamation.   

4. May resumes be included as an appendix at the end of the proposal since they are not 
included in the overall page count? 

• That is acceptable.  
5. Section V.I Proposal Submission and Evaluation. Where do we note acceptance of 

agreement in proposal? Is a statement in the cover letter sufficient? 
• A statement in the cover letter is sufficient. 

 
6. Section V. Proposal Contents. The RFP requests small business details in the cover 

letter. Will additional points be awarded to small businesses serving as the Prime?  
• No 

 
 
 
Critical Dates Change: 

• April 1 21-22, 2022  Anticipated Interview Dates 
• April 6 29, 2022  Notice of Intent to Award 
• April 11 May 13, 2022 Anticipated Contract Award 

 
 
Accepted Contract Changes: 
There are no accepted contract changes.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Addenda Acknowledgment Form 
 
The Proposer shall initial below that it has received the appropriate addenda and has incorporated 
the addenda into its Proposal. 
 
Addenda Received and Acknowledged 
No. 1                                                                                                                                      
No. 2                                                                                                                                      
No. 3                                                                                                                                       
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